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From: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications
Sent: 16 August 2023 11:13
To: D34 Mokom Defence Team
Cc: OTP CARIIB-MM Communications; Rabesandratana, Elisabeth; Fall, Yare; 

Adangabomoussa, Abdou; MDouzima-icc; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; 
Court Management-Court Records; Chamber Decisions Communication; Pre-Trial 
Chamber II communications

Subject: ICC-01/14-01/22 - Decision Request Unsworn Statement - Public

Dear Counsel, 
 
The Judges of Pre-Trial Chamber II grant Mr Mokom’s request to make an unsworn statement in view of article 
67(1)(h) of the Statute. This statement shall be delivered as part of the Defence ‘s opening statements within the 
time allotted to the Defence (20 minutes). 
 
Best regards, 
Pre-Trial Chamber II 
 
 

From:   
Sent: 15 August 2023 15:56 
To: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications  
Cc: OTP CARIIB-MM Communications ; Rabesandratana, Elisabeth 

; Fall, Yare ; Adangabomoussa, Abdou 
; MDouzima-icc ; Associate Legal Officer-Court 

Officer ; D34 Mokom Defence Team 
 

Subject: Mokom Defence: Opening Statements 
 
Dear Pre-Trial Chamber, 
 
As set out in the Pre-Trial Chamber’s Order setting the schedule and directions for the confirmation of charges 
hearing, the Defence for Mr. Mokom has been granted 20 minutes for its opening statements (ICC-01/14-01/22-244, 
para. 9).  
 
Whilst Lead Counsel will be addressing the Pre-Trial Chamber during the opening statements, Mr. Mokom would 
also like to address the Chamber by giving a short unsworn statement as part of the opening. If authorised by the 
Pre-Trial Chamber to do so, Mr. Mokom would address the Chamber in French for approximately 5 to 10 minutes. 
The contents of Mr. Mokom’s proposed statement has been reviewed by his Defence team, and its substance is 
relevant for the purposes of opening statements. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Legal Assistant 
Defence team of Maxime Mokom 
 

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the International 
Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this 
message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete 

ICC-01/14-01/22-314-Anx7-Red 01-02-2024 2/3 PT



2

this message and all copies hereof.  
Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent être confidentielles ou soumises au secret professionnel et 
elles sont la propri été de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n’est destiné qu’à la personne à laquelle il est 
adressé. Si vous n’êtes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne vous autorise pas à lire, 
imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas même en partie. Si vous avez reçu ce message par 
erreur, veuillez prévenir l’expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et toutes les copies qui en auraient été 
faites.  
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